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DATE:
TO The Honorable President and June 30, 2010
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

Attention: Ms. Karen Randle

The purpose of City Council Bill 10-0524 is to repeal the maximum-size restriction for campaign
signs erect in residential areas.

Along with the Law Department’s opinion that this bill is necessary to preserve the constitutionality

of the current code provisions, the Department of Finance does not identify the enforcement of the

size restriction as a significant source of city revenue, and therefore does not object to the passage
of this bill.

Cc: Edward J. Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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